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Clarendon Terrace

B0473 Clarendon Terrace B0473 Terrace 208 - 212
Clarendon St East Melbourne

Location

208-212 Clarendon Street,, EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002 - Property No B0473

Municipality
MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H0029

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 21, 2007

The row of three terrace houses was erected in 1856-57 by Robert Huckson for Charles Lister, a wine and spirit
merchant and brewer. The architect was Osgood Pritchard. The building was later owned by the Marks family
who were jewellers and opticians in Elizabeth Street.

The two storey brick and stucco facade is dominated by a Corinthian pediment. This is one of Melbourne's
grandest terraces. It is one of East Melbourne's oldest terraces and an important work of the architect Osgood
Pritchard. The conservative classical style composition with the giant corinthian portico is most unusual and
highly important. The semi-circular arched entrance porches and first floor window mouldings and the parapet



finials to the portico are particularly notable. It is an outstanding feature of the East Melbourne area and a fine

example of a distinctive Melbourne building type. The cast iron palisade fence is compatible with the terrace.
Classified: 06/12/1973

also part B7238 East Melbourne Historic Area

Hermes Number 64555

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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